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MEMORANDUM
TO: All Bureau Directors
o Staff Bureaus (BMB, ERDB, FMB, LMB)
¢ Line Bureaus (EMB and MGB)
FROM: The Undersecretary
Policy, Planning and International Affairs
SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SENATE
PLENARY DELIBERATION/HEARING ON THE FY 2021 DENR
BUDGET PROPOSALS
DATE: November 5, 2020

Please be informed that the Senate will hold plenary deliberation/hearing on the DENR
FY 2021 Budget Proposals on November 13, 2020 (Friday).

In this regard, you are requested to submit the following to the DENR — Policy and
Planning Service — Program Monitoring and Evaluation Division (PMED) not-later-than
November 6, 2020 (Friday), to wit:

1. Cue cards on the Physical and Financial accomplishments from 2011 to date;

2. Cue cards on Statistical Data;

3. Cue cards on current issues, including questions/issues raised during the Senate
and House of Representatives budget hearings and plenary debates (format:
question/issue then brief and concise answer); and

4. Other documents/ data requested during the hearing but not yet submitted;

For strict compliance.

ATTY.JO NES, CESO 1
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